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8130014

Octok - 28, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT
From: Alexander M. Haig, Jr
Subject: Visit of Lech Walesa

Lech Walesa plans to visit the United States, and his
advance man, Andrzej Celinski, has just informed the Department
that Walesa wants to meet with you. I plan to meet with him,
and given his importance as a symbol of Poland's and Eastern
Europe's striving for greater fre lom and democracy, I think
you should see him for at least fifteen minutes. He will
probably also want to see ranking Members of Congress.

Walesa is being invited by the 4../CI0O to attend the
AFL/CIO convention in New York, and will deliver a speech ther
on the morning of November 17. He plans to be in Washington on
Novemk - 18 and 19. Wal sa also plans to visit Philadelphia,
Chicago and Detroit.

Celinski states that Walesa's primary purpose in requesting
a meeting with you is to ¢ :k U.S. food aid and financial
¢ sistance. According to Celinski, Walesa wants to meet with
you privately =-- with only a translator present.
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